McNees

Wallace & Nurick Lic

Adeolu A. Bakare

Direct Dial: 717.237.5290
o Direct Fax: 717.260.1744
h abakare@mcneeslaw.com

July 29, 2019

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary VIA ELECTRONIC FILING
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission

Commonwealth Keystone Building

400 North Street, 2nd Floor

Harrisburg, PA 17120

RE: Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission v. Valley Energy, Inc. — Supplement No. 49
to Tariff Gas — Pa. P.U.C. No. 2; Docket No.; P-2019-3011478

Valley Energy, Inc. — Supplement No. 49 to Tariff Gas — Pa. P.U.C. No. 2;
Docket No. R-2019-3008209

Dear Secretary Chiavetta:

Please be advised that Valley Energy, Inc. hereby requests to withdraw its Petition for Waiver of
Filing Requirements Under 52 Pa. Code § 53.53 filed on July 1, 2019, in the above-referenced
proceeding.

Concurrently with this letter, Valley filed revised schedules at Docket No. R-2019-3008209
reducing its requested increase to distribution revenues from $1,034,000 to $834,497.
Accordingly, the Petition filed on July 1, 2019, should be withdrawn as moot with respect to

Valley only.

As evidenced by the attached Certificate of Service, all parties to the proceeding are being served
with a copy of this document. Thank you.

Very truly yours,

McNEES WALLACE & NURICK LLC

Adeolu A. Bakare
Counsel to Valley Energy, Inc.

c: Chief Administrative Law Judge Charles E. Rainey, Jr. (via E-Mail and First-Class Mail)
Erin Laudenslager, Bureau of Technical Utility Services (via E-mail and First Class Mail)
Certificate of Service
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that 1 have this day served a true copy of the foregoing document upon the

participants listed below in accordance with the requirements of 52 Pa. Code § 1.54 (relating to

service by a participant).

VIA E-MAIL AND FIRST CLASS MAIL

Sharon Webb, Esq.

Office of Small Business Advocate
Suite 202, Commerce Building
300 North Second Street
Harrisburg, PA 17101

swebb@pa.gov

Brian Kalcic

Excel Consulting

225 South Meramec Avenue, Suite 720
St. Louis, MO 63105
Excel.consultingt@sbeglobal.net

OSBA Consultant

John Coogan, Esq.

Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Bureau of Investigation and Enforcement
Commonwealth Keystone Building

400 North Street, 2nd Floor West
Harrisburg, PA 17120

jcoogan(@pa.gov

Tanya McCloskey, Esq.
Office of Consumer Advocate
555 Walnut Street

Forum Place - 5th Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1921
tmccloskeyi@paoca.org

Counsel to Valley Energy, Inc.

Dated this 29" day of July, 2019, at Harrisburg, Pennsylvania.



